THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)

Fifth (5*") Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

July 30, 2021

PROJECT NAME: Alarm Services
SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B212026
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):
Question #1:  What type of fire alarm and burglary systems does your buildings have?
Response:  We have both wireless and phone line systems.

Question #2: I am working on the Alarm Services bid. Exhibit A has a list of locations. Are you
wanting a quote for Fire and Burg at each location? We have the option with phone
lines for monitoring and wireless which most are switching to. I will put both on the
bid.

Response: We have Fire & Burglar at all locations except, the West County Annex and the AARP
Building in Crystal Beach.

uestion #3:  On the line item detail are you requesting the part numbers (catalog #)? Qur pricing is
Y q ginep
very easy so I am unsure what Unit Price and extended Price means? If you could
please clarify these questions for me I would greatly appreciate it.

Response: Please disregard the catalog number field. The unit price is a “per unit” area and the
extended price is a result of the multiplying the number of units by the quantity
requested.



As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids(@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, )

A fot Lenedl

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



